SOUTH NODAWAY R-IV SCHOOLS REGULAR MEETING – May 20, 2020

A quorum being present and due notice having been published according to Section 610.010 & 610.022 RSMo, the regular meeting of the South Nodaway R-IV Board of Education was called to order by President Macia Kemper on Wednesday, May 20, 2020 at 7:02 p.m. in the Commons area at the school in Barnard, Missouri.

Members Present: Macia Kemper – President; Janet Hilsabeck - Vice President; Rick Holtman – Member; David Klamm – Member; Brian Flora – Member, Iate; Pat Swinford – Member; and Debbie Bennett – Member. Other School Personnel Present: Dustin Skoglund, High School Principal; Aaron Murphy, Elementary Principal; Johnnie Silkett, Superintendent and Brandy Wolf, Board Secretary.

CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of Agenda and/or additions Approval of Minutes (April 21, 2020 regular meeting and executive meeting) Approval of May Bills.

David Klamm motioned and Janet Hilsabeck seconded to accept the consent agenda. The motion carried 6-0.

Approval of Bills

Pat Swinford motion to approve the bills for May. Janet Hilsabeck seconded. The motion carried 6-0.

Committee Reports

There were none at this time.

Elementary, High School, and Superintendent's Reports

High School Principal Dustin Skoglund commented to the board that the High School will be offering Summer credit recovery. The High School teachers and staff have been amazing during the Shut down as well. Thank you to The PTO for the special deliveries during Teacher Appreciation to all of the staff. Graduation turned out amazing even with all of the restrictions in place. The High School Teachers had a Google Checkout meeting for the end of the year and to pick out student rewards.

Elementary Principal Aaron Murphy commented to the board that the Elementary teachers have done an amazing job during the shut down and keeping up with the kids. Also the staff members and community members that help deliver the meals to the community, a huge Thank you. The teachers have been preparing a plan for if we are in the same predicament in the future. Next year we will be implementing the Really Great Reading Program with a phonics lesson for PreKindergarten.

Brian Flora arrived at 7:14 pm

OLD BUSINESS:

None at this time.

NEW BUSINESS

Hire Art Teacher

Renee Schreck has been recommended as our part-time Art teacher.

Discuss Position Change

Marcia Schieber is retiring this year and the board would like to recognize her dedication to the Longhorn Nation. We will be combining duties of the PAT and Elementary secretary as one position. Our current PAT teacher Kristi Davis will now perform both duties.

Debbie Bennet made a motion to hire Renee Schreck as part time Art Teacher and to combine the PAT and elementary secretary position with Kristi Davis in those positions. Rick Holtman seconded the motion. The motion carried 7-0.

Set 2020-21 Tuition

Mr. Silkett recommends keeping tuition the same as previous years. \$2200 for the first student and \$200 for each additional child. Pat Swinford made a motion to approve the tuition for 2020-2021 school year. Debbie Bennett seconded. The motion carried 7-0.

Mr. Silket brought to the board discussion on 2019-2020 Tuition. Board will make a decision at the Board meeting on June 10th.

Bond

The Election will be June 2nd. The C.A.R.E Bond Initiative is for \$1 million for adding a new Ag shop, multi-purpose area that joins the north metal building to the rest of the school and move the green house location with a new one. All of these things will tie the school together and make it more secure for our kids.

Discuss Summer Maintenance

We will be focused on cleaning and disinfecting the building this year. We also will be working on the outside of the building making things look nice. We will also be looking at what we may have to do to start school next year. We will also be finishing the walking trail and Cross Country area.

COVID 19 End of School Year Report

Possible Guidelines for reopening the school year for next year. Things are still changing week to week. The school will be expected to have a reentry plan.

June Board Meeting

June Board Meetings - June 10th to approve the election and set a new board) and June 24th (end of year budget and the 2021 budget). Both meetings will be at 7pm

BUDGET

Mr. Silkett gave the board the Revenue and Expenditure Summary for the current year to date school year.

Rick Holtman made a motion to accept Bill Meiners resignation as Assistant Football Coach. David Klamm seconded. The motion carried 7-0.

Adjournment

Pat Swinford made a motion to adjourn and Janet Hilsabeck seconded the motion. It carried and the meeting was adjourned at 8:23 p.m.

The next meeting was scheduled to be June 10th and 24th at 7pm in the Commons Area.

Approved by the South Nodaway R-IV Board of Education.

President

Secretary